STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 3
for
INTERSTATE ROUTE H-1
AIEA STREAM EROSION CONTROL
PROJECT NO. H1E-01-11MR

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents:

A. NOTICE TO BIDDERS

1.

Prospective bidders are hereby notified that receiving of sealed proposals
scheduled for January 24, 2013 will be postponed and rescheduled for 2:00
P.M., January 31, 2013. The attached NOTICE TO BIDDERS shall be
incorporated and made a part of the NOTICE TO BIDDERS.

B. REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION AND RESPONSES

1.

Question: How current are the existing ground elevations? They do not
seem to meet the current existing conditions.

Response: Topographic survey is dated 11 February 2009. Subsection
628.03(R) Topographic Survey requires the Contractor to perform
topographic survey within 15 days of the Notice to Proceed. The purpose
of the survey is to verify the existing conditions of the slope.

Question: Is there any other available information to calculate the amount
of fill/shotcrete to fill the voids to the design configuration?

Response: No additional information available.

Question: Can you create a unit priced bid item for shotcrete quantity so
all bidders bid the same “job”?

Response: Bid the shotcrete wall on a lump sum basis according to the
Contract Documents.

Question: Is Builders Risk insurance required for this project?

Response: Subsection 107.01(B)(4) Builder’s Risk is no longer a Contract
requirement.

Question: What happens if a major storm occurs and the “dam” and 2-36”
pipes are breached?
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Response: The 2-36” pipes were designed to convey a 2 year, 1 hour
duration storm.

6. Question: Is the intent to grade the slope prior to geocomposite drain &
first concrete layer? '

Response: Construction Notes on Sheet No. 13, Note No. 1 states

e Tes v TokT Where shotcrete wall is to be constructed, prepare slope by
removing trees, roots other unsuitable material and loose soil. Start first
lift level of soil nail installation from top down.” See Subsection 628.03 (F)
Surface Preparation for additional requirements.

s Question: Does the asphalt and asphalt treated base require placement
with a paver? It is only a 2’ wide patch.

Response: Meet the compaction requirements specified in Section 301 —
Hot Mix Asphalt Base Course and Section 401 — Hot Mix Asphalt (HMA)
Pavement in this Contract Documents.

8. Question: Can the bid date be pushed back one week?

Response: Bid opening date is rescheduled to Thursday, January 31,
2013.

9. Question: Bonding Company is asking what is the warranty period?

Response: See Subsection 108.17 Guarantee of Work for warranty
period requirements.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

S Al

 GLENN M. OKIMOTO, PH.D.
Director of Transportation
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NOTICE TO BIDDERS

The receiving of sealed proposals for INTERSTATE ROUTE H-1, AIEA
STREAM EROSION CONTROL, PROJECT NO. H1E-01-11MR, DISTRICT OF
EWA, ISLAND OF OAHU, at the Contracts Office, Department of
Transportation, 869 Punchbowl Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813, scheduled
for 2:00 P.M., January 24, 2013, is hereby POSTPONED UNTIL 2:00 P.M.,,
January 31, 2013, at which time and place they will be publicly opened and

read.
GLENN M. OKIMOTO, Ph.D.
Director of Transportation
Advertised:
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